Supreme Court Board of Certified Reporters

Arizona State Courts Building 1501 West Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Conference Room CLD1 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.

November 7, 2005 Approved Regular Session Minutes

Members Present:AOC Staff Present:Judge Lawrence WinthropRhonda SimmonsPatricia SeguinNina Preston

Jennifer Stadler Brenda Lee Dominguez

Members Telephonically Present: Members Absent

Kathleen Montalvo Jean Lea Judge Jan Kearney Jennifer Stadler

Sandra Markham

Regular Session

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Sandra Markham at 12:03 p.m.

Continuing Education Requests and Board Action

Consideration of requests for continuing education credit.

The following ASU lunchtime lectures were requested for continuing education credit:

- "Transitions at Midlife: Deciding What you Want to Be Whey You Grow Up" by Dr. Marlo Archer on November 2, 2005 for 1 credit hour.
- "Managing Priorities and Stress" by Bill Johnson on November 10, 2005 for 1 credit hour.
- "Entrepreneurs and Intrapreneurs The Business of Innovation" by Joan Koerber-Walker on November 15, 2005 for 1 credit hour.
- "Best Practices in Small Business: Strategies for Success" by 2005 Innovators of the Year on November 22, 2005 for 1 credit hour.
- "Moving from Plan to Action Getting a Head Start on 2006" by Dr. John Hovia on November 29, 2005 for 1 credit hour.

A **motion** was made by Judge Lawrence Winthrop and second by Judge Jan Kearney to grant approval of 1 hour credit of continuing education for the following ASU lunchtime lecturers: "Managing Priorities and Stress", "Entrepreneurs and Intrapreneurs – The Business of Innovation", "Best Practices in Small Business: Strategies for Success" and "Moving from Plan to Action – Getting a Head Start on 2006". Motion passed. **BCCR-05-129**

Sandra Riley

Rhonda Simmons reported Sandra Riley is requesting 5 credit hours of continuing education for researching and writing her thesis entitled "The Nietzschean Heroic Tradition in Five Early Novels of Joyce Carol Oates".

A **motion** was made by Patricia Seguin and seconded by Judge Lawrence Winthrop to deny continuing education credit for Sandra Riley's thesis entitled "The Nietzschean Heroic Tradition in Five Early Novels of Joyce Carol Oates". Motion passed. **BCCR-05-130**

Zella Mae Howard

Rhonda Simmons reported Zella Mae Howard is requesting 6 credit hours of continuing education for each of the following courses: "Effective Management in the Legal Environment" and "Examining the South: Color, Culture, Community" that were conducted at the University of Alabama.

A **motion** was made by Judge Lawrence Winthrop and seconded by Patricia Seguin to grant approval for 5 credit hours of continuing education to Zella Mae Howard for the course "Effective Management in the Legal Environment". Motion passed. **BCCR-05-131**

A **motion** was made by Patricia Seguin and seconded by Kathleen Montalvo to deny continuing education credit hours to Zella Mae Howard for the course "Examining the South: Color, Culture, Community". Motion passed. **BCCR-05-132**

Call to the Public

None at this time.

Adjournment

A **motion** was made by Judge Lawrence Winthrop and seconded by Judge Jan Kearney to adjourn. Motion Passed. **BCCR-05-133**

The meeting of the Board of Certified Reporters adjourned at 12:22 p.m.